MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR AND NONMAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES

1909 PA 106, as amended, authorizes this form being MCL 460.551 et seq.; and 1969
PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq. Filing of this form is mandatory. Failure to
complete and submit this form will place you in violation of the Acts.

Report submitted for year ending:
December 31, 2007

Present legal name of respondent:
The Detroit Edison Company

Present DBA name in Michigan if different from legal name:

Address of principal place of business:
2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279

Utility representative to whom inquiries regarding this report may be directed:

Name Peter B. Oleksiak Title Vice President and Controller

Address 2000 2nd Avenue

City Detroit State Michigan Zip Code 48226-1279

Telephone, Including Area Code (313) 235-4000

If the utility name has been changed during the past year:

Prior Name

Date of Change

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders:
[ X] were forwarded to the Commission (two copies of Annual Report on Form 10K)
[ 1 will be forwarded to the Commission

on or about April 30, 2008.

Annual reports to stockholders:

[ ] are published. [ X ] are not published.

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission at
(517) 241-6100 or forward correspondence to:

Commission Operation Division

Market Monitoring & Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, MI 48909
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MPSC FORM P-521

ANNUAL REPORT OF ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS (Major and Nonmajor)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

The Detroit Edison Company Dec. 31, 2007

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, St., Zip)

2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Peter B. Oleksiak Vice President, Controller & Chief Accounting Officer

107 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, St., Zip)

2000 2Znd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279

08 Telephone of Contact Person |09 This Report is: 10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
(313) 235-4000 (1) [ ] An Original 12-31-2007
(2) [X] A Resubmission
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her
knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the
accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to
each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 and including December 31
of the year of the report.

j01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Peter B. Oleksiak
02 Title /s/ Peter B. Oleksiak 12/19/2008

Vice President, Controller & Chief Accounting Officer
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The Detroit Edison Company A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2007

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been
reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable," or "NA."

Reference
Title of Schedule Page Remarks
No.
(a) (b) (c)
GENERAL CORPORATE
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General Information 101
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies M 102
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
Officers and Employees M 104
Directors M 105
Security Holders and Voting Powers M 106-107
Important Changes During the Year 108-109
Comparative Balance Sheet M 110-113
Statement of Income for the Year 114-117 116 None
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation,
Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203
Electric Plant in Service M 204-211
Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 None
Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
Construction Work in Progress - Electric M 216
Construction Overheads - Electric 217 Resubmitted
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure M 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant M 219
Nonutility Property M 221 Resubmitted
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
Materials and Supplies 227
Allowances 228-229
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 230A
Extraordinary Property Losses 230B None
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230B None
Other Regulatory Assets 232
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) M 234 A-B
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Capital Stock 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion,
Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments Received on
Capital Stock 252 None
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The Detroit Edison Company A Resubmission

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Dec. 31, 2007

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been

reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,

not applicable,” or "NA."

Reference
Title of Schedule Page Remarks
No.
(a) (b} {c)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

Other Paid-in Capital 253 None
Discount on Capital Stock 254 None
Capital Stock Expense 254 None
Long-Term Debt 256-257
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for

Federal Income Taxes M 261 A-B
Calculation of Federal Income Tax M 261 C-D
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year M 262-263
Distribution of Taxes Charged M 262-263
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
Other Deferred Credits 269 Resubmitted
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization Property M 272-273 None
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property M 274-275
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other M 276 A-B
Other Regulatery Liabilities 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Electric Operating Revenues 300-301 Resubmitted
Customer Choice Electric Operating Revenues M 302-303
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
Customer Choice Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedule M 305
Sales for Resale 310-311 Resubmitted
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323 Resubmitted
Number of Electric Department Employees 3231
Purchased Power 326-327
Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 None
Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
Miscellaneous General Expense - Electric M 335
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant M 336-337
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest

Charges Accounts 340 Resubmitted

COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 Resubmitted
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355 Resubmitted
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 None
ELECTRICAL PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Electric Energy Account 401 Resubmitted
Monthly Peaks and Output 401
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403 Resubmitted
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 None
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410-411
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The Detroit Edison Company A Resubmission

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Dec. 31, 2007

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been

reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,

not applicable," or "NA."

Reference
Title of Schedule Page Remarks
No.
(@ (b) (c)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
(Continued)
Transmission Lines Statistics 422-423
Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425 None
Substation 426-427
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429
Environmental Protection Facilities 430
Environmental Protection Expenses 431 Resubmitted
Footnote Data 450 See Page #
Stockholders' Report
MPSC SCHEDULES

Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117 A-B
Operating Loss Carry Forward 117C None
Plant Acquisition Adjustments and Accumulated Provision

for Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustments 215 None
Construction Work in Progress and Completed

Construction Not Classified - Electric 216
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation & Amortization of Nonutility Property 221
Investments 222-223
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 226 A Resubmitted
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Cr. 226 A
Receivables from Associated Companies 226 B
Production Fuel and Oil Stocks 227 A-B Resubmitted
Miscellaneous Current & Accrued Assets 230 A Resubmitted
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 231 A-B Resubmitted
Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant 235 A-B None
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 237 A-B
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired

During the Year 255
Notes Payable 260 A
Payables to Associated Companies 260 B
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized 264-265 None
Miscellaneous Current & Accrued Liabilities 268
Customer Advances for Construction 268
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant 270 A-B None
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Temparary 277 Resubmitted
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 280 A-B
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 281 None
Particulars Concerning Certain Other Income Accounts 282
Sales to Railroads & Railways and Interdepartmental Sales 331A
Rent From Electric Property & Interdepartmental Rents 331 A
Sales of Water and Water Power 331B
Miscellaneous Service Revenues and Other Electric Revenues 331 B
Lease Rentals Charged 333 A-D
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities 341
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The Detroit Edison Company A Resubmission

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Dec. 31, 2007

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been
reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable," or "NA."

Reference
Title of Schedule Page Remarks
No.
(a) (b) (c)
MPSC SCHEDULES (Continued)

Extraordinary Items 342 None
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services 357 Resubmitted
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358-359
Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 360-361
Purchases and Sales of Ancillary Services 398
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400 None
Changes Made or Scheduled to be Made in Generating Plant

Capacities 412 None
Steam-Electric Generating Plants 413 A-B
Hydroelectric Generating Plants 414-415 None
Pumped Storage Generating Plants 416-418
Internal Combustion Engine and Gas Turbine Generating Plants 420-421

MPSC SCHEDULES (STEAM HEATING)

Steam Heating Plant in Service 202 8 None
Steam Heating Revenues 3018
Steam Heating Operation and Maintenance Expenses 3208-323 S
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

The Detroit Edison Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission 12/31/2007 End of 2007/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Peter B. Oleksiak, Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
2000 2nd Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48226

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Michigan - April 26, 1967 - P.A. 1965, no. 161, Section 450.187a

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Generation, purchase, distribution and sale of electric energy with incidental revenue from steam
heating, all from within the State of Michigan

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




Name of Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company

This Report is:
1) B An Original
2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo,Da,Yr)

Year of Report

December 31, 2007

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or
combination of such organizations jointly held control over the
respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corporation or
organization, manner in which control was held, and extent of control.
If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain of
ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If
. control was held by a trustee(s), state name of trustee(s), name of

beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and
purpose of the trust.

2. List any entities which respondent did not control either directly or
indirectly and which did not control respondent but which were
associated companies at any time during the year.

On January 1, 1996 DTE Energy Company became the parent holding company of the respondent. The attached pages 102 a—102 s
detail DTE Energy Company holdings, including chain of ownership and control.

MPSC P-521 (Rev. 1-97)
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L NATURE OF BUSINESS OF CLAIMANTS AND EVERY SUBSIDIARY THEREOF
Claimant: DTE Energy Company

DTE Energy Company (“Company” or “DTE”) is a Michigan corporation. DTE owns, directly and indirectly, three
utilities, The Detroit Edison Company (‘“Detroit Edison”), Michigan Consolidated Gas Company (“MichCon”) and
Citizens Gas Fuel Company (“Citizens”), and non-regulated subsidiaries engaged in energy marketing and trading,
energy services, and various other electricity, coal and gas related businesses. The Company’s address is 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

Claimant: DTE Enterprises, Inc.

DTE Enterprises, Inc. (“DTEE”) owns, directly and indirectly, two utilities, MichCon and Citizens, and non-
regulated subsidiaries primarily involved in natural gas production, gathering, processing, transmission, storage,
distribution and marketing in the Midwest-to-Northeast corridor. DTEE is organized under the laws of the state of
Michigan and has its principal executive offices at 2000 2™* Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

Claimant: MichCon Holdings, Inc.

MichCon Holdings, Inc. is the holding company for MichCon and MichCon Enterprises, Inc. MichCon is a public
utility engaged in the distribution and transmission of natural gas in the state of Michigan. MichCon’s principal
executive offices are located at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. MichCon conducts substantially all
of its business in the state of Michigan and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission
(“MPSC”) as to various phases of its operations, including gas sales rates, service, and accounting. MichCon
Enterprises, Inc. (a non-regulated affiliate) was formed to engage in non-regulated activities.

1. DTE Energy Company

A. DTE Energy Corporate Services, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. This company is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Energy Company

B. DTE Energy Resources, LLC (“DTE ER”), formerly DTE Energy Resources, Inc., is a Delaware company.
DTE ER is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. DTE ER is engaged in energy services, electric generation, electric and gas marketing and trading
and landfill gas projects. This company was converted to a Limited Liability Company on December, 20,
2007.

1. DTE Biomass Energy, Inc. (“‘DTE Biomass™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Biomass is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged
in landfill gas projects

a. Adrian Energy Associates, LLC (“Adrian Energy”) is a Michigan company with offices at 29261
Wall Street, Wixom, Michigan 48393. Adrian Energy is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE
Biomass and is engaged in the production of electricity from landfill gas.

b. Adrian Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Adrian Gas”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Adrian Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

c. Bellefontaine Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Bellefontaine Gas™) is a Delaware company with offices at

425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Bellefontaine Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE
Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.
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ii.

iii.

iv.

k.

i.

Bellefontaine Leachate Services, L.L.C. (“Bellefontaine Leachate™) is a Delaware company with
offices at 6910 Treeline Drive, Brecksville, Ohio 44141. Bellefontaine Leachate is a 50% owned
subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in processing landfill leachate from landfill gas.

Belleville Gas Producers, Inc. (“Belleville”) was a Michigan corporation that previously had
offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. Belleville was a wholly owned subsidiary of
DTE Biomass and was engaged in landfill gas projects. Belleville was dissolved on August 21,
2007.

Birmingham Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Birmingham”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Birmingham is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass
and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Denton Power, LLC (Denton) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Denton is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill
projects.

DTE Arbor Gas Producers, Inc. (“DTE Arbor”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Arbor is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass

DTE Methane Resources, L.L.C. (‘DTE Methane”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S.
Main St., Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Methane is a wholly owned subsidiary, 50% by DTE
Biomass and 50% by DTE Coal Services, and is engaged in coal mine methane projects.

Enerdyne LTD, LLC is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Enerdyne LTD is 75.5% owned by DTE Biomass.

Iredell Transmission, LLC is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Iredell is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

Lynchburg Transmission, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Lynchburg is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

Middle Peninsula Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Middle Peninsula is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

Waverly Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Waverly is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

Enerdyne TEN, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Enerdyne TEN, LLC is 75.5% owned by DTE Biomass.

King George Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. King George is 100% owned by Enerdyne TEN, LLC.

Escambia Gas Producers, Inc. (“Escambia”), formerly ESCA Gas Producers, Inc., is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Escambia is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Fayetteville Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Fayetteville”), formerly Fayetteville Gas Company, L.L.C. is

a North Carolina company with offices located at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Fayetteville is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.
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Hillside Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Hillside”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Hillside is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Iredell Landfill Gas, LLC is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Iredell Landfill Gas LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Kansas City Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Kansas City”) was a Michigan company that previously had
offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Kansas City was a wholly owned subsidiary
of DTE Biomass and was engaged in landfill gas projects. Kansas City was dissolved on June 21,
2007.

Kiefer Landfill Generating II, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Kiefer Landfill is a 10% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill projects.

Montgomery Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Montgomery”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425
S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Montgomery is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Oklahoma Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Oklahoma”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Oklahoma is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and
is engaged in landfill gas prOJects

Orlando Gas Producers, Inc. (“Orlando”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Orlando is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects. .

Pinnacle Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Pinnacle”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Pinnacle is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass
and is engaged in a landfill gas-to-energy project.

Phoenix Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Phoenix”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Phoenix is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Plainville Gas Producers, Inc. (“Plainville”), formerly Sumpter Gas Producers, Inc. was a
Michigan corporation that previously had offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Plainville was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and was engaged in landfill gas
projects. Plainville was dissolved on September 24, 2007.

Polk Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Polk™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Polk is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in
landfill gas projects.

Raleigh Steam Producers, LLC (“Raleigh”), formerly Enerdyne IV, LLC, is a North Carolina
company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Raleigh is a 50% owned
subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in production of steam from landfill gas.

RES Power, Inc. (“RESP”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,

Michigan 48104. RESP is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill
gas projects.
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aa.

bb.

ccC.

dd.

€e.

ff.

g

ii.

1.

i.  Riverview Energy Systems (“Riverview”) is a Michigan partnership with offices at 29261
Wall Street, Wixom, Michigan 48393. Riverview is a 50% owned subsidiary of RESP and is
engaged in the production of electricity from landfill gas.

Riverview Gas Producers, Inc. (“Riverview”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Riverview is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and
is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Roxana Gas Producers, Inc. (“Roxana”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Roxana is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Sacramento Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Sacramento”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sacramento is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and
is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Salem Energy Systems, LLC (“Salem”) is a North Carolina company with offices at 29261 Wall
Street, Wixom, Michigan 48393. Salem is 50% owned by DTE Biomass and is engaged in the
production of electricity from landfill gas.

Salt Lake Energy Systems, L.L.C. (“Salt Lake”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Salt Lake is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass
and is engaged in a landfill gas-to-energy project.

Sampson Energy Producers, LLC (“Sampson”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sampson is a wholly owned by DTE Biomass and is engaged
in landfill projects. : : g

Sonoma Energy Systems, Inc. (“Sonoma”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sonoma is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

St. Louis Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“St. Louis”) is a Delaware company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. St Louis is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Sunshine Gas Producers, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Sunshine Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in
landfill projects.

Wake Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Wake”) is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Wake is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged
in landfill gas projects.

Westside Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Westside”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Westside is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Wichita Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Wichita”), formerly BES/LES Gas Producers I, L.L.C., is a
Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Wichita is a 90%
owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in acquiring rights to, developing, collecting
and selling landfill gas and related constituent products.
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mm. Winston Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Winston”) is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S.

Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Winston is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

DTE Coal Services, Inc. (“DTE Coal”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Coal is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged in selling
and transporting coal to third parties.

a.

ii.

Cornhusker Railways, LLC (“Cornhusker”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Cornhusker is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal Services,
Inc. and is a common carrier shortline railroad.

DTECS Limited Partnership is a Michigan limited partnership with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTECS Limited Partnership is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal,
which holds a limited partnership interest, and is engaged in the acquisition, storage and reselling
of coal.

DTE Chicago Fuels Terminal, LLC (“Chicago Fuels”), formerly DTE South Chicago Terminal
LLC, is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. This
company is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is engaged in coal cleaning and
processing.

i. Red Building, LLC (“Red Building”) is an Illinois company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104 that is engaged in real estate. Red Building is owned 40% by Chicago
Fuels. :

DTE DuQuoin, LLC ("DTE DuQuoin") was a Michigan company that previously had offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE DuQuoin was involved in slurry and mining
waste processing. DTE DuQuoin was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal. DTE DuQuoin
was dissolved December 28, 2007.

DTE Osage, LLC (“Osage”) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Osage is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is engaged in coal
cleaning and processing.

DTE Peptec, Inc. (“DTE Peptec”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Peptec is involved in coal preparation and cleaning activities.
DTE Peptec is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal.

DTE Dickerson, L.L.C. (“DTE Dickerson”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Dickerson is involved in coal preparation and
cleaning activities. DTE Dickerson is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Peptec.

Peptec, Inc. (“Peptec”) is a Pennsylvania corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Peptec is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Peptec.

DTE Rail Services, Inc. (“DTE Rail”), formerly DTE CS Rail Services, Inc., is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Rail is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is engaged in rail car repair and maintenance.

Venture Energy, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan

48104. Venture Energy LLC is partially owned by DTE Coal and holds marketing and service
agreements.
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DTE Energy Services, Inc. (“DTE ES”), formerly Edison Energy Services, Inc., is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE ES is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged in energy services activities.

a. CBC1,L.L.C. (“CBC”)isaDelaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. CBC is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company.

b. DTE Backup Generation Equipment Leasing, L.L.C. (“Backup Generation Equipment Leasing”)
is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Backup
Generation Equipment Leasing is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the
equipment leasing business.

c. DTE BH Holdings, Inc. (“DTE BH”) was a Delaware corporation that previously had offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE BH was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES
and was a holding company. DTE BH was dissolved in Delaware on December 3, 2007.

i.  BH Coke Energy Company, Inc. (“BH Coke™) was a Delaware corporation that previously
had offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. BH Coke was a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE BH and was a holding company. BH Coke was dissolved on December 3,
2007.

d. DTE Coke Holdings, LLC, (“Coke Holdings”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Coke Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and
is a holding company.

i. Shenango Acquisition Corporation (“Shenango™) is a Pennsylvania corporation with offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Shenango is a wholly owned subsidiary of Coke
Holdings. s . :

e. DTE Coke Operations, LLC (“DTE Coke™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Coke is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved
in synthetic fuel activities.

f.  DTE Dearborn, LLC (“Dearborn”), formerly DLM Energy, LLC, is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Dearborn is a wholly owned subsidiary of
DTE ES.

g. DTE East China, LLC (“East China”), formerly Woodward Energy, L.L.C., is a Michigan
company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. East China is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in electricity generation.

h.  DTE East China Operations, LLC (“East China Operations™) is a Delaware company, with offices
at414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. East China Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary
of DTE ES, and is engaged in the operation and maintenance of an electric generation facility.

i.  DTE Energy Center Operations, LLC (“DTE Energy Cent Oper”) is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Energy Cent Oper is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in the operation of Energy Center.

j. DTE ES Finance, LLC (“ES Finance”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street,

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. ES Finance is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved
in financing and investing activities.
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i.  DTE Crete Operations, LLC (“Crete Operations”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414
S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Crete Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary
of ES Finance and operates and maintains electric generating facilities

DTE ES Holdings No. 1, LLC (“ES Holdings”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main Street, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. ES Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES
and is a holding company.

DTE ES Operations, LLC (“ES Oper”), formerly DTE La Paloma Operations, LLC, is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. ES Oper is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the operation and maintenance of electric
generation facilities.

. DTE Georgetown Holdings, Inc. (“Georgetown Holdings”) is a Delaware corporation with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Georgetown Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary
of DTE ES, and is a holding company.

DTE Georgetown, LP. (“Georgetown™) is a Delaware limited partnership with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Georgetown is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is 1%
owned by Georgetown Holdings, Inc. It is engaged in the generation of electricity. This company
was sold July 24, 2007.

DTE Hillman, LLC (“Hillman”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Hillman is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES.

i. Cactus DTE, S. de R.L. de C.V. (“Cactus”) is a company in Mexico with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Cactus is 99% owned by Hillman and 1% owned by
DTEES.-

DTE Indiana Harbor, LLC (“Indiana Harbor”) was a Delaware company that previously had
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Indiana Harbor was owned 75% by DTE ES
and was owned 25% by DTE ES Holdings. Indiana Harbor was dissolved on December 3, 2007.

DTE Lake Road Operations, LLC (“Lake Road”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Lake Road is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES
and is engaged in the operation and maintenance of an electric generation facility.

DTE Mobile Operations, LLC (“DTE Mobile”), formerly DTE Carneys Point, LLC, is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Mobile is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in the operation of Mobile Energy.

DTE Northwind Operations, L.L.C. (“Northwind Operations”) was a Michigan company that
previously had offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Northwind Operations was a
wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and handled the operation and maintenance of Northwind.
Northwind Operations merged into DTE ES Operations, LLC on December 5, 2007, with DTE ES
Operations as the surviving entity.

DTE On-Site Energy, LLC (“On-Site”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE On-Site is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in
on-site energy projects.

i.  EIUC Holdings, LLC, (“EIUC Holdings”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.

Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. EIUC Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site
and is a holding company for EIUC.
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Energy & Industrial Utilities Company, LLC, (“EIUC”) is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. EIUC is wholly owned by EIUC
Holdings, LLC and is a holding company.

a) DTE Burns Harbor Holdings, LLC (“Burns Harbor Holdings”) is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Burns Harbor
Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of ETUC.

i.  DTE Burns Harbor, L.L.C. (“DTE Burns Harbor”) is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Burns Harbor is 51%
owned by Burns Harbor Holdings and operates a coke battery facility.

b) DTE Defiance, LLC, formerly Defiance Energy, LLC, is an Ohio company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Defiance is a wholly
owned subsidiary of EIUC.

¢) DTE Heritage, LLC (“DTE Heritage™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Heritage is a wholly owned subsidiary of
EIUC and is engaged in the ownership and operation of an internal electric
distribution system of electricity.

d) DTE Indiana Harbor Holdings, LLC (“DTE Indiana Harbor”) is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Indiana
Harbor is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC.

i. - Indiana Harbor Coke Company LP (“Indiana Harbor Coke Company”) is a
Delaware limited partnership with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Indiana Harbor Coke Company is 5% owned by Indiana Harbor
Holdings, LLC.

e) DTE Lordstown, LLC (“Lordstown”), formerly Lordstown Energy, LLC, is an Ohio
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Lordstown
is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC.

f) DTE Moraine, L.L.C. (“Moraine”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Moraine is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC
and is engaged in the development and operation of a compressed air facility.

g) DTE Northwind, L.L.C. (“Northwind”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Northwind is a wholly owned subsidiary of
EIUC and operates a chilled water plant.

h) DTE PCI Enterprises Company, LLC (“DTE PCI”) is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE PCI is a wholly owned
subsidiary of EIUC and operates a pulverized coal facility.

i) DTE Pittsburgh, LLC (“Pittsburgh”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Pittsburgh is a wholly owned subsidiary of
EIUC.

j) DTE Pontiac North, LLC (“Pontiac”), formerly DTE Wickliffe, LLC (“Wickliffe”),

is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Pontiac is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC.
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ii.

w.

ii.

k) DTE Sparrows Point, L.L.C. (“Sparrows Point”) is a Delaware company with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sparrows Point is a wholly owned
subsidiary of EIUC and is engaged in the operation of a pulverized coal injection
plant.

1) DTE Tonawanda, LLC (“Tonawanda’) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Tonawanda is a wholly owned subsidiary of
EIUC and is engaged in wastewater treatment and supply of chilled water.

m) EES Coke Battery, L.L.C. (“EES”) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. EES is 99.5% owned by EIUC and .5% by CBC
and is engaged in coke supply.

n) EIUC Finance Corporation (“EIUC Finance”) is a Delaware company with offices at
414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. EIUC Finance is a wholly owned
subsidiary of EIUC.

0) Metro Energy, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Metro Energy, LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC
and provides energy related services.

DTE PetCoke, LLC (“Pet Coke”), formerly DTE Utility Services, LLC, is a Delaware company
with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Pet Coke is wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the supply of petroleum coke. .

DTE Pulp & Paper Holdings, Inc. (“DTE Pulp”), formerly DTE Mobile, LLC is a Delaware - - -
company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Pulp is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company.

MESC Capital, LLC (“MESC Cap”), formerly DTE Capital, LLC is a Delaware company
with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. MESC Cap is 50% owned by
DTE Pulp and is involved in financing and investing activities.

DTE Open-Loop Biomass, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. It is wholly owned by DTE Pulp and Paper Holdings

DTE Sparrows Point Operations, Inc. (“Sparrows Point Operations”) was a Michigan corporation
that previously had offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sparrows Point
Operations was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and was engaged in the operation of
pulverized coal injection facilities. Sparrows Point Operations merged into DTE ES Operations,
LLC on December 5, 2007, with DTE ES Operations LLC as the surviving company.

DTE Synfuels, L.L.C. (“Synfuels”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Synfuels is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding
company for synfuel projects.

DTE Buckeye Operations, LLC (“Buckeye Operations™) is a Delaware company with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Buckeye Operations is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Synfuels and is engaged in synthetic fuel machine operations

DTE IndyCoke Operations, LLC (“IndyCokeOper™) is a Delaware company with offices at

414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. IndyCokeOper is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Synfuels and is engaged in synthetic fuel machine operations.
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ili. ~ DTE Smith Branch Operations, LLC (“Smith Branch Operations™) is a Delaware company
with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Smith Branch Operations is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and is engaged in the operation of synthetic fuel
facilities.

iv.  DTE Synfuel Operations, LLC (“Synfuel Operations™) is a Delaware company with offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Synfuel Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary
of Synfuels and provides labor and management services to operate synthetic fuel
manufacturing facilities

V. DTE Synfuel Partners, LLC (“Synfuel Partners”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414
S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Synfuel Partners is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Synfuels and is a holding company for numerous synthetic fuel manufacturing facilities.

1. DTE Belews Creek, LLC (“Belews Creek™), formerly CRC No. 3, LLC, is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Belews Creek is 1%
owned by Synfuels Partners and is engaged in synfuel projects.

2. DTE Buckeye, LLC (“Buckeye”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Buckeye is 1% owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged
in synfuel projects. .

3. DTE Clover, LLC (“Clover”), formerly CRC No. 6, LLC, is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann. Arbor, Michigan 48104. Clover is 5% owned by Synfuel
Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

4. DTE IndyCoke, LLC (“IndyCoke”), formerly CRC No. 1, LLC, is a Delaware company
“with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. IndyCoke is 1% owned by
Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

5. DTE River Hill, L.L.C. (“Riverhill”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Riverhill is 46% owned by Synfuels and 5% owned by
Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

6. DTE Smith Branch, LLC (“Smith Branch”), formerly CRC No. 5, LLC, is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Smith Branch is 1%
owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

a) DTE Pineville, LLC (“DTE Pine”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Pine is a wholly owned by DTE Smith
Branch and is engaged in synfuel projects.

i.  DTE Red Mountain, L.L.C. (“Red Mountain”) is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Red Mountain is 25.14%
owned by DTE ES Holdings No. 1, 48.7% owned by DTE Pine, 2.57% owned
by Synfuel Partners and 23.6% owned by Synfuels and is engaged in synfuel
projects.

7. DTE Utah Synfuels, LLC (“Utah Synfuels”), formerly DTE Kentucky, LLC, is a
Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Utah
Synfuels is 1% owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

y. DTE Tonawanda Operations, LLC (“Tonawanda Operations™) was a Delaware company that

previously had offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Tonawanda Operations was a
wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and was engaged in the operation of Tonawanda. Tonawanda
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Operations merged into DTE ES Operations, LLC December 5, 2007, with DTE ES Operations
LLC as the surviving entity.

z. DTE Utility Services Holdings, LLC (“Utility Serv”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414
S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Utility Serv is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
ES.

i.  DTE Energy Center, LLC (“Energy Center”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S.
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Energy Center is 50% owned by Utility Serv and
is involved in providing utility and energy conservation services.

aa. DTE Woodland, LLC (“Woodland”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Woodland is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES.

i Woodland Biomass Power Ltd. is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. This company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Woodland.

bb. Mobile Energy Services Company, LLC (“Mobile Energy”) is an Alabama company with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Mobile Energy is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
ES and owns and operates the energy and recovery complex and related facilities located at the
pulp and tissue mill in Mobile, Alabama.

cc. PCI Enterprises Company, Inc. (“PCI”) was a Michigan corporation that previously had offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. PCI was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and
operated a pulverized coal facility. It merged into DTE PCI Enterprises Company, LLC on June :
25, 2007 with DTE PCI Enterprlses Company, LLC as the surviving entity.

dd. Power Energy Partners, LLC (“Power, Energy Partners”) is a Delaware company that previously
had offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Power Energy Partners was a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and was a holding company. This company was sold on October 15,
2007.

i Crete Energy Venture, LLC (“CEV”) is a Delaware company that previously had offices at
414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. CEV was 50% owned by Power Energy
Partners, and was engaged in electricity generation. This company was sold on October 15,
2007.

ii. Crete Turbine Holdings, LLC (“CTH”) is a Delaware company that previously had offices at
414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. CTH was 50% owned by Power Energy
Partners, and was engaged in equipment sales. This company was sold on October 15, 2007.

DTE Energy Trading, Inc. (“DTE Energy Trading”), formerly Huron Energy Services, Inc., is a
Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Energy Trading
is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER. DTE Energy Trading is engaged in wholesale and retail
energy marketing.

DTE Generation, Inc. (“DTE Generation™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Generation is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is a
holding company.

a. DTE River Rouge, No. 1, LLC (“DTE River”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™

Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE River is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
Generation and is involved in a project at River Rouge Power Plant.
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DTE Energy Trust I (“DTE I”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DTE I issued the 7.8% Trust Preferred Securities and trust common securities,
purchased DTE Energy debt securities, fully and unconditionally guaranteed by DTE Energy Company.

DTE Energy Trust I (“DTE II”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DTE II may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

DTE Energy Trust Il (“DTE III”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DTE III may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

DTE Energy Ventures, Inc. (“DTE Ventures”), formerly Edison Development Corporation, is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Ventures is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE and is engaged in business development.

1. DTE Solar Company of California (“Solar”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Solar is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Ventures. Solar is
engaged in solar photovoltaic leasing.

2. Plug Power Inc. (“Plug”) is a New York corporation with offices at 468 Albany-Shaker Road, Latham,
New York 12110. Plug is involved with fuel cell technology. DTE Ventures and DTE Energy hold a
combined interest of 9.4% in Plug with DTE Ventures being the majority holder.

DTE Enterprises, Inc. (“DTEE™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Except where otherwise indicated, DTEE owns, directly or indirectly, all of the.
outstanding common stock of MichCon Holdmgs Inc., Citizens Gas Fuel Company (“Cltlzens”), and MCN
Energy Enterprises LLC (“MCNEE”).-. :

1. Citizens Gas Fuel Company (“Citizens”), a Michigan corporation, is a public utility éngaged in the .
distribution of natural gas in Michigan. Citizens’ principal executive offices are located at 127 N. Main
Street, Adrian, Michigan 49221. Citizens is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Enterprises, Inc.

2. MichCon Holdings, Inc., a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279, is the holding company for Michigan Consolidated Gas Company (“MichCon”), a
Michigan corporation, and MichCon Enterprises, Inc.

a. MichCon is a public utility engaged in the distribution and transmission of natural gas in the state
of Michigan. MichCon’s principal executive offices are located at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. MichCon conducts substantially all of its business in the state of Michigan
and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission (“MPSC”) as to
various phases of its operations, including gas sales rates, service, and accounting.

i.  Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Blue Lake Holdings, Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of MichCon. It
holds a 25% interest in Blue Lake Gas Storage Company.

1. Blue Lake Gas Storage Company is a partnership that has converted a depleted natural
gas field in northern Michigan into a 46 billion cubic feet (Bcf) natural gas storage field,
which it now operates.

ii.  MichCon Development Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. This is a wholly owned subsidiary of MichCon.

iii.  MichCon Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,

Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Through the subsidiaries below, it is engaged in pipeline and
gathering projects in Michigan. MichCon Pipeline Company is wholly owned by MichCon.
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10.

DTE Terra Hayes Gathering Company is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226. It owns and operates the Terra Hayes Pipeline. It is
wholly owned by MichCon Pipeline Company.

Jordan Valley Pipeline Company is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2m
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226. It owns and operates the Jordan Valley Pipeline. It is
wholly owned by MichCon Pipeline Company.

Jordan Valley — Terra Hayes Pipelines, LLC was a Michigan company that previously
had offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226, was a holding company. It was
dissolved May 17, 2007.

MichCon Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It owns and operates the Antrim Expansion Pipeline.

MichCon Lateral Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It owns and operates a 210 mile pipeline and 325 miles of
gathering lines in northern Michigan.

Saginaw Bay Lateral Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is the sole general partner and owns 46% of
Saginaw Bay Lateral Michigan Limited Partnership that owns and operates lateral
pipelines interconnecting with the 68-mile pipeline described in Saginaw Bay Pipeline
Company below.

a) Saginaw Bay Lateral Michigan Limited Partnership is a Michigan company.
Saginaw Bay Lateral Company owns 46% of Saginaw Bay Lateral Michigan Limited
Partner ship.

Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2n
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It currently owns and operates a 68-mile pipeline
that transports natural gas and natural gas liquids from reserves in east-central Michigan
to natural gas processing plants in northern Michigan.

Thunder Bay Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It owns and operates a pipeline system,
consisting of 44 miles of gathering lines situated in Alpena and Alcona Counties in
northeast Michigan.

Tums/Olund Lake Pipeline Company is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2m
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226. It owns and operates the Tums/Olund Lake Pipeline.
It is wholly owned by MichCon Pipeline Company.

Westside Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation that previously had offices at 2000
2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It was merged into Westside Pipeline
Company, LLC on June 26, 2007, with Westside Pipeline Company, LLC as the
surviving company and it was sold on June 29, 2007.

a) Terra-Westside Processing Company is a Michigan company that previously had
offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226 and owned a CO2 processing
plant located in northern Michigan. Westside Pipeline Company LLC owns an 85%
interest in it. It was sold on June 29, 2007, along with Westside pipeline Company,
LLC.
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11. Westside Pipeline Company, LLC is a Michigan company was formed on June 25, 2007,
and previously had offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226. It was sold on
June 29, 2007.

b. MichCon Enterprises, Inc., a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,

Michigan 48226-1279. (a non-regulated affiliate) was formed to engage in non-regulated
activities.

MichCon Fuel Services Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It markets natural gas as a vehicular fuel and markets energy
to residential and commercial customers through a transportation brokerage pilot program.
MichCon Fuel Services Company became inactive in 2001. MichCon Fuel Services
Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of MichCon Enterprises, Inc.

MCN Energy Enterprises, LLC. (“MCNEE”), formerly MCN Investment Corporation, is the holding
company for DTEE’s various diversified energy subsidiaries. MCNEE, through its subsidiaries and
joint ventures, provides gathering, processing and transmission services; engages in energy marketing
activities and storage services; engages in gas and oil exploration, development and production; and is
involved in other energy-related businesses. Except where otherwise indicated, the companies set forth
below are wholly owned subsidiaries of MCNEE.

a.

C.

ii.

iii.

iv.

i

Atlas Gas & Oil Company, LLC is a Michigan company that previously had offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Atlas Gas & Oil Company, LLC was a wholly owned
subsidiary of MCNEE. It was the surviving entity of a merger with DTE Gas & Oil Company and
was sold on June 29, 2007.

DTE Gas Resources, LLC (“DTE Gas Resources”), formerly DTE Gas Resources, Inc and DTE
Exploration & Development, Inc. is a Michigan limited liability company with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Gas Resources is a wholly owned subsidiary of
MCNEE. It is engaged in natural gas and oil exploration, development and production, through the
following subsidiaries.

Coleman Gathering Company is a Texas company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226. Coleman is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas Resources.

DTE Yates Center, Inc. (“DTE Yates™) was a Michigan corporation that previously had
offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Yates was involved in coal-
bed methane activities, which have now been divested. It was dissolved on March 12, 2008.

DTE Texas I, LLC (“TX I’) was a Delaware corporation that previously had offices at 2000
2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. TX I was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
Gas. It was dissolved on May 10, 2007.

DTE Texas II, LLC (“TX II”’) was a Delaware corporation that previously had offices at 2000
2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. TX II was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
Gas. It was dissolved on May 10, 2007.

DTE Gas Storage Com <Pany, formerly MCNIC Gas Storage Company is a Michigan corporation
with offices at 2000 2"
natural gas and is wholly owned by MCNEE.

Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It engages in the storage of

DTE Northeast Storage Company LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. This company is wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage
Company.
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ii.

iii.

iv.

Vi.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Shelby Storage LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. It is used to procure storage, mineral and load rights for a storage
field. Shelby Storage LLC is wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage Company

South Romeo Gas Storage Company, LLC (“South Romeo™) is a Michigan company with
offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 and is owned 50% by DTE Gas
Storage Company. South Romeo holds a 33% interest in South Romeo Gas Storage
Corporation. South Romeo.

1. South Romeo Gas Storage Corporation is a Michigan corporation which was formed to
facilitate the development of the Washington 29 Storage field. It is owned 33% by South
Romeo Gas Storage Company, LLC.

Washington 10 Gas Holdings, Inc. is a Delaware corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226. It is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas Storage Company.

1. Washington 10 Storage Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by Washington 10 Gas
Holdings, Inc. ‘

f;\“?

Washington 10 Storage Partnership is a Michigan partnership with offices at 2000 2™

Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. The partnership is owned 50% by DTE Gas Storage

Company and 50% by W-10 Holdings, Inc. and the purpose of the partnership is to lease and

. operate the Washington 10 natural gas storage facility.

W-10 Holdings, Inc., is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, .

 Michigan 48226-1279. It holds a 50% interest in Washington 10 Storage Partnership, a
partnership that developed and operates the Washington 10 Storage Field, an 86.3 Bcf storage

field in southeastern Michigan.

DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company, formerly MCNIC Pipeline & Processing
Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. It owns interests in pipeline and processing projects directly and through the following
subsidiaries and partnerships. It is wholly owned by MCNEE.

Bagley Processing Company is a Michigan general partnership with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It previously owned and operated a CO2 removal
facility. DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company owns a 47% general
partnership interest in Bagley Processing Company.

DTE East Coast Pipeline Company, formerly MCNIC East Coast Pipeline Company is a
Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. 1t is
wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company.

DTE LLC Millennium Company, formerly MCNIC L.L.C. Millennium Company, is a
Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is
wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company and is inactive.

DTE Michigan Holdings, Inc., formerly MCNIC Michigan Holdings, Inc. is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly
owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. It owns and operates CO2
removal facilities in northern Michigan.
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Vi.

vil. .

viii.

ix.

1. DTE Thunder Bay Processing, LLC is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by DTE Michigan
Holdings., Inc.

DTE Millennium Company, formerly MCNIC Millennium Company, is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly
owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. It owns a 26.25% interest in
the Millennium Pipeline Company, L.L.C.

1. Millennium Pipeline Company, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at One Blue
Hill Plaza, 7" Floor, P.O. Box 1565, Pearl River, New York 10965. It will own and
operate the Millennium Pipeline system. DTE Millennium Company owns 26.25% of
Millennium Pipeline Company, LLC.

DTE Vector Canada, Inc. formerly MCNIC Vector Canada, Inc. is a New Brunswick
corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly
owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. It holds a 39.6% limited
partnership interest in Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership, an Alberta, Canada limited
partnership which owns the Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership, is an Alberta Canada limited partnership with
offices at 38750 Seven Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48152 owns the
Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline. DTE Vector Canada, Inc. owns 39.6% of Vector
Pipeline Limited Partnership.

DTE Vector.Canada 11, Inc:; formerly MCNIC Vector Canada II, Inc. is a New Brunswick
corporation. It is wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. - It
holds a 40% interest in Vector Pipeline Limited, which owns a 1% general partnership interest
in Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership., an Alberta, Canada limited partnership which owns
the Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipeline Limited is an Alberta Canada Corporation, with offices at 38705 Seven
Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48152. It owns a 1% general partnership
interest in Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership, an Alberta Canada limited partnership
which owns the Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline.

DTE Vector Comfany, formerly MCNIC Vector Company, is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by DTE Gas
Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. It was formed to hold a 39.6% limited
partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P., a Delaware Limited Partnership which owns and
operates the Vector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipeline L.P. is a Delaware limited partnership with offices at 38750 Seven Mile
Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48152. It owns and operates the Vector Pipeline.

DTE Vector I Company, formerly MCNIC Vector II Company is a Michigan corporation
with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by DTE
Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company. It holds a 40% interest in Vector Pipeline
LLC., which owns a 1% general partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P., a Delaware
limited partnership which owns and operates the Vector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipeline LLC, is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 38750
Seven Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia,, Michigan 48152. It owns a 1% general
partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P., a Delaware limited partnership which owns
and operates the Vector Pipeline.
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Xi.

Xii.

ii.

iii.

iv.

MCNIC Compression GP, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 and is inactive. It is wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage,
Pipelines and Processing Company.

MCNIC Mobile Bay Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 and is inactive. It is wholly owned by DTE Gas
Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company.

MCNIC Offshore Pipeline & Processing Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at
2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 and is inactive. It is wholly owned by DTE
Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company.

DTE Gas & Oil Company ("DTE Gas & Oil") formerly MCN Oil & Gas Company is a Michigan
corporation which previously had offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.
DTE Gas & Oil was engaged in natural gas and oil exploration, development and production. It
was merged into Atlas Gas & Oil Company, LLC, which was the surviving entity. Atlas Gas &
Oil Company, LLC was sold on June 29, 2007.

DTE Oil & Gas Group, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by MCNEE. It is engaged in natural gas and oil
exploration, development and production through the following subsidiaries:

MCNIC Enhanced Production, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas Group,
Inc., which has a 75% interest in Otsego EOR, L.L.C. It is a Michigan corporation with

- offices at 2000 2™ Avenue; Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

1. Otsego EOR, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2"Avenue, Detroit,
‘Michigan 48226-1279 and is owned 75% by MCNIC Enhanced Production, Inc.

MCNIC Oil & Gas Midcontinent, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas Group,
Inc. It is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279.

MCNIC Oil & Gas Properties, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas Group,
Inc., is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279.

Otsego Exploration Company, L.L.C., a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas Group,
Inc., is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

g MCN International Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,

ii.

iii.

Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It was formed as a holding company for DTEE’s international
subsidiaries and is wholly owned by MCNEE.

MCNIC GP International Holdings of Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands is wholly owned by
MCN International Corporation and is an inactive company

MCNIC International Holdings of Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands is wholly owned by MCN
International Corporation and is an inactive company

MCNIC Nepal Limited of Grand Cayman, Cayman Island, was wholly owned by MCN
International Corporation and owned 100% of the Class B Capital Stock of Panda Bhote
Koshi, which gave MCNIC Nepal rights to an 85% distribution of Panda Bhote Koshi, a
Cayman Island company that held a 100% interest in Panda of Nepal. Panda of Nepal held a
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75% interest in Bhote Koshi Power Company Private Limited, which owned a 36 Megawatt
(“MW?”) hydroelectric power project in Nepal. Bhote Koshi Power Company Private Limited
was sold on March 24, 2006. Panda Bhote Koshi and Panda of Nepal were struck from the
register (dissolved) on September 29, 2006. This company was stricken from the Grand
Caymans Register, June 29, 2007.

iv. MCNIC UAE Limited of Grand Cayman, Cayman Island is wholly owned by MCN
International Corporation and was formed to hold a 39% interest in an United Arab Emirate
fertilizer plant project. Subsequently, MCNIC UAE Limited converted its equity interest into
aloan. The loan was sold in 2004, leaving MCNIC UAE with no remaining assets.

H. DTE Services I, LLC (“DTE Serv”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Serv is a single member L.L.C., which holds the lease for the jet used for
corporate travel. The lease is through Corporate Eagle Capital, L.L.C. DTE Serv is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE.

I.  Syndeco Realty Corporation (“Syndeco”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE. Syndeco is engaged in real
estate projects.

1. Copeley License, LLC (“Copeley”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco holds 100% of this entity.

2. Syndeco Meadowbrook, LLC (“Meadowbrook™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226 1279. Syndeco holds 50% of this entity, which owns property in-
Novi for future development.

3. Syndeco Plaza L.L.C. (“Syndeco Plaza”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco Plaza is a wholly owned subsidiary of Syndeco and is
engaged real estate projects.

4. Syndeco Plaza Unit Acquisition LLC (“Plaza Unit”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco holds 100% of this entity.

J. The Detroit Edison Company (“Detroit Edison”) is incorporated in Michigan and is a Michigan public
utility. It is engaged in the generation, purchase, distribution and sale of electric energy in Southeastern
Michigan. It also owned and operated a steam heating system in Detroit, Michigan, which was sold in
January, 2003. On January 1, 1996, Detroit Edison became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.
Detroit Edison’s address is 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

1. Detroit Edison Trust I (‘DET I”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DET I may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

2. Detroit Edison Trust IT (“DET II”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DET II may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

3. Detroit Edison Trust III (“DET III”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DET III may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

4. Midwest Energy Resources Company (“MERC”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2"

Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. MERC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is
engaged in operating a coal-transshipment facility in Superior, Wisconsin.
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St. Clair Energy Corporation (“St. Clair”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. St. Clair is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is engaged
in fuel procurement.

The Detroit Edison Securitization Funding, L.L.C. (“Securitization Funding”) is a Michigan company
with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Securitization Funding is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is a special purpose entity established to recover certain
stranded costs, called Securitization Property by Michigan Statute.

The Edison Illuminating Company of Detroit (“EIC™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000
2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. EIC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and
holds real estate.

K. Wolverine Energy Services, Inc. (“Wolverine™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2" Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Wolverine is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and is a holding
company.

1.

DTE Edison America, Inc. (“Edison America”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2m
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Edison America is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine,
which is licensed to market energy and energy related products.

DTE Energy Solutions, Inc. (“Solutions™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Solutions is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine and is engaged in
system based energy related products and services. ‘ .

a. DTE Energy Solutions Canada, Ltd. (“Energy Solutions™), prior to May 8, 2002, was a joint
venture between DTE Probyn Energy Solutions, Inc. and Probyn Company. This joint venture was:
organized June 23, 1998 under the Ontario Business Corporations Act. On May 8, 2002 Solutions -
acquired a 100% interest and changed the name to Energy Solutions. Energy Solutions previously
had offices at 197 Glengarry Avenue, Toronto, Canada M5M 1E1. It was dissolved February 8,
2008.

b. DTE Engineering Services, Inc., (“DTE Engineering Services”), formerly UTS Systems, Inc., is a
Michigan corporation with ofﬁces at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE
Engineering Services is a wholly owned subsidiary of Solutions. DTE Engineering Services is
engaged in professional engineering services.

c. Global View Technologies, L.L.C. (“Global”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2m
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Solutions holds a 19% interest in Global.

DTE Energy Technologies, Inc. (“Technologies”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2m
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Technologies is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine and
is engaged in energy solutions for industrial, commercial and small businesses.

a. Alliance Energy Companies, Ltd. (“Alliance”) is a Minnesota corporation with offices at 1715
Lake Drive West, Chanhassen, Minnesota 55317-8580. Alliance is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Technologies and is the holding company for the following entity.

i.  DTE Energy Technologies-Canada, Inc., (‘DTE ET Canada”), formerly Alliance Energy
Systems Canada, Ltd., is an Ontario, Canada corporation, with offices at 2425 Matheson
Boulevard East, Mississauga, Canada L4W 5K4. DTE ET Canada is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Alliance and is engaged in selling electric generators in the Canadian market.
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(1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2007/Q4

The Dstroit Edison Company (2) []A Resubmission 12/31/2007

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) () (d

—

The Edison llluminating Company of Detroit Real Estate 100

Midwest Energy Resources Company Fuel Procurement 100

St. Clair Energy Corporation Fuel Procurement 100

The Detroit Edison Securitization Funding LLC Special Purpose Entity for N/A - Detroit Edison

Securitization Financing Sole Member

Olo| N~ DN

-
o

s
—ry

-
N

-
w

-
H

—_
[$)]

e
[0}

-
~

—_
o]

-
©

NOTE:

n
o

The Detroit Edison Company is a wholly-owned

N
-

subsidiary of DTE Energy Company which has

[\
N

ownership of a number of other subsidiaries.

n
w

N
»

N
(6]

N
o

N
~

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 103



The Detroit Edison Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 2007

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for the top five executive officers.
2. Report in column (b) salaries and wages accrued during the year including deferred compensation
3. In column (c) report any other compensation provided, such as bonuses, car allowance, stock options and rights, savings
contribution, etc. and explain in a footnote what the amounts represent.
4. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show the name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent and the date the change in incumbency occurred.
5. Upon request, the Company will provide the Commission with supplemental information on officers' and other employees' salaries.

Line Name and Title Base Wages Other Compensation Total Compensation
No. (a) (b) (C)U) (d)(z)

1 |Anthony F. Earley, Jr. 1,150,000 4,467,727 5,617,727
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive

2 | Officer

3

4 |Gerard M. Anderson 765,385 1,978,802 2,744.187
President

5 | DTE Energy President and Chief Operating
Officer

6 |Robert J. Buckler 594,231 1,240,183 1,834,414
Group President

7 |DTE Energy Distribution

8 |Bruce D. Peterson 436,154 751,496 1,187,650
DTE Senior Vice President and General Counsel

9

10 |David E. Meador 511,154 853,151 1,364,305
Executive Vice President and

11 | Chief Financial Officer

12 |"ncludes bonuses and matching contributions to savings plans.

13 |?Includes compensation for services provided to DTE Energy Company and subsidiary companies,
including Detroit Edison.

14

15

16

17

18

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 1-97)
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Name of Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company

This Report is:
(1) X- An Original
() [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo,Da,Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each
director of the respondent who held office at any time during the
year. Include in column (a), abbreviated titles of the directors

who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk
and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Note:

on numerous matters by written Consent.

- The Detroit Edison Directors held no meetings in
2007. As permitted by the law, the Board acted

2000 2™ Avenue
Detroit, MI 48226-1279

No. of
Directors
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meetings Fees During Year
During Yr.
(@ (b) (© @)
Sandra Kay Ennis The Detroit Edison Company
Corporate Secretary 2000 2™ Avenue 0 0
Detroit, MI 48226-1279
Anthony F. Earley, Jr. The Detroit Edison Company
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive 2000 2™ Avenue 0 0
Officer Detroit, MI 48226-1279
David E. Meador The Detroit Edison Company
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial 2000 2™ Avenue 0 0
Officer Detroit, MI 48226-1279
" Bruce D. Peterson The Detroit Edison Company 0 0

{ MPSC P-521 (Rev. 1-96)
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The Detroit Edison Company AN ORIGINAL DEC. 31, 2007
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. (A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing
of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which each would have had the right to cast on
that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known
particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests
in the trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year
prior to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some other class of
security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year.
Arrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column
(a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders. (B) Give also the name and
indicate the voting powers resulting from ownership of securities of the respondent of each officer and director not
included in the list of 10 largest security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances whereby
such security became vested with voting rights and give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the
contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or mamagers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year
for others to purchase securities of the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or
rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased by any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where
the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to end of year, and state the purpose of such closing:

Not Applicable

2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting prior to the end of year for election of
directors of the respondent and number of such vote cast by proxy:

Not applicable

3. Give the date and place of such meeting:

The Detroit Edison Company Directors held no meetings in 2006. As permitted by the law, the Board acted on numerous
matters by written consent.
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The Detroit Edison Company

AN ORIGINAL

DEC. 31, 2007

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

VOTING SECURITIES
Number of votes as of (date): December 31, 2007

Total
Votes
(b)

Common

Stock
(©

Preferred
Stock
(d)

Other

(e)

4 |TOTAL votes of all voting securities

138,632,324

138,632,324

TOTAL number of security holders

T

1

138,632,324

138,632,324

0
0
0

5
6 [TOTAL votes of security holders listed below
7
8

DTE Energy Company
9 |2000 2nd Avenue
10 |Detroit, Ml 48226-1279

138,632,324

138,632,324
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"l-';(-abétroitr édison Compan (1) m' An Original Endof 2007104
P (2) [] A Resubmission 12/31/2007 -

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YTr)

The Detroit Edison Company (2) __ A Resubmission 12/31/2007 2007/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

1. None
2. None
3. None
4. None
5. None

6. See Notes 8 - 10 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements on pages 123.22 — 123.23
7. None

8. None

9. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are involved in certain legal, regulatory, administrative and environmental proceedings before various courts,
arbitration panels and governmental agencies concerning matters arising in the ordinary course of business. These
proceedings include certain contract disputes, environmental reviews and investigations, audits, inquiries from various
regulators, and pending judicial matters. We cannot predict the final disposition of such proceedings. We regularly
review legal matters and record provisions for claims that are considered probable of loss. The resolution of pending
proceedings is not expected to have a material effect on our operations or financial statements in the period they are
resolved.

We are aware of attempts by an environmental organization known as the Waterkeeper Alliance to initiate a criminal
action in Canada against the Company for alleged violations of the Canadian Fisheries Act. Fines under the relevant
Canadian statute could be significant. To date, the Company has not been served process in this matter and is not able to
predict or assess the outcome of this action at this time.

For additional discussion on legal matters, see the following Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements:

Note Title
4 Regulatory Matters
5 Nuclear Operations
13 Commitments and Contingencies

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

We are subject to extensive environmental regulation. Additional costs may result as the effects of various substances on
the environment are studied and governmental regulations are developed and implemented. We expect to continue
recovering environmental costs through rates charged to our customers. The following table summarizes our estimated
significant future environmental expenditures based upon current regulations:
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

The Detroit Edison Company (2) __ A Resubmission 12/31/2007 2007/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Air - Detroit Edison is subject to the EPA ozone transport and acid rain regulations that limit power plant emissions of
sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxides. In March 2005, EPA issued additional emission reduction regulations relating to
ozone, fine particulate, regional haze and mercury air pollution. The new rules will lead to additional controls on
fossil-fueled power plants to reduce nitrogen oxide, sulfur dioxide and mercury emissions. The cost to address
environmental air issues is estimated through 2018.

Water - In response to an EPA regulation, Detroit Edison is required to examine alternatives for reducing the
environmental impacts of the cooling water intake structures at several of its facilities. Based on the results of studies to
be conducted over the next several years, Detroit Edison may be required to perform some mitigation activities, including
the possible installation of additional control technologies to reduce the environmental impact of the intake structures.
However, a recent court decision remanded back to the EPA several provisions of the federal regulation, resulting in a
delay in complying with the regulation.

Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Sites - Prior to the construction of major interstate natural gas pipelines, gas for heating
and other uses was manufactured locally from processes involving coal, coke or oil. The facilities, which produced gas
for heating and other uses, have been designated as MGP sites. Detroit Edison conducted remedial investigations at
contaminated sites, including three MGP sites, the area surrounding an ash landfill and several underground and
aboveground storage tank locations. The findings of these investigations indicated that the estimated cost to remediate
these sites is expected to be incurred over the next several years. In addition, Detroit Edison will be making capital
improvements to the ash landfill in 2008.

Global Climate Change — Proposals for voluntary initiatives and mandatory controls are being discussed in the United
States to reduce greenhouse gases such as carbon dioxide, a by-product of burning fossil fuels. There may be legislative
action to address the issue of changes in climate that may result from the build up of greenhouse gases, including carbon
dioxide, in the atmosphere. We cannot predict the impact any legislative or regulatory action may have on our operations
and financial position.

Greater details on environmental issues are provided in the following Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Note Title
4 Regulatory Matters
5 Nuclear Operations
13 Commitments and Contingencies
10. None

11. (Reserved)
12. Important Changes
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements starting on page 123.1
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The Detroit Edison Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) [] A Resubmission 12/31/2007 End of 2007/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (d) |

1 UTILITY PLANT .
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 12,911,160,023 12,604,665,136
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 1,094,799,062 1,014,109,017
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 14,005,959,085| 13,618,774,153
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 5,637,855,055 5,614,236,134
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 8,368,104,030 8,004,538,019
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 18,730,283 1,260,510
8 | Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 163,776,458] 156,131,538
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 735,519,907, 700,383,785
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 810,964,618, 786,360,999
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 107,062,030, 71,414,834
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 8,475,166,060, 8,075,952,853
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS . :
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 2,503,387 2,795,100
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 0 0
20 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 9,002,500 9,025,100
22 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) .. .
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 38,448,399 37,547,583
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 810,979,158, 724,570,665
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 150,974,854 103,658,777
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129} 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 1,011,908,298] 877,597,225
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS L
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 |Cash (131) 9,184,322 24,549,230
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 0 0
37 | Working Fund (135) 18,287 15,335
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 37,676,995 0
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 799,652 173,523
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 520,954,756 430,725,619
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 57,794,849 24,745,971
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 92,661,341 71,849,620
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 72,445,666 76,933,818
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 146,841,689 136,186,397
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 140,414,974 118,317,730
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 2,799,777, 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 12,823,000 10,590,497
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The Detroit Edison Company
12/31/2007 End of %

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBIT S)Continued)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(@) (b) () (d)

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 19,055,946 7,181,833
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 51,171,557 52,331,034
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 461,078 0
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 31,411
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 252,172,587 202,302,021
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 74,738,290 115,631,813
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
66 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 1,306,692,084 1,127,866,612
68 DEFERRED DEBITS

69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 31,709,730 34,015,118
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 2,294,785,481 2,698,949,639
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 10,432,020 0
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 317
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 262,787,796 197,562,194
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187) 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 37,984,353 38,083,514
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 485,040,825 425,325,914
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 3,122,740,205 3,393,936,696
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 13,916,506,647| 13,475,353,386
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The Detroit Edison Company An Original Dec. 31, 2007
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. End of Year Beginning of Year
No. @) (b) () (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 2,770,534,722 2,595,534,722
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 - -
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 - -
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 - -
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 - -
7  |Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 - -
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 - -
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 - -
10 |(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 - -
11 |Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 545,673,470 552,863,717
12  |Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 379,627 384,332
13  |(Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 - -
14  |Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 3,669,071 2,564,515
15 |TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total on lines 2 thru 14) 3,320,256,890 3,151,347,286
16 LONG-TERM DEBT
17 |Bonds (221) 256-257 2,946,932,000 2,921,248,371
18 |(Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 - -
19 |Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 327,396,447 295,410,216
20 |Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 538,280,000 585,657,400
21 |Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) - - -
22  |(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt - Debit (226) - (4,901,159) (5,179,834)
23 |TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 3,807,707,288 3,797,136,153
24 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
25 |Obligation Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) - 41,593,873 49,884,562
26  |Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - - -
27 |Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - 52,215,928 51,141,936
28 |Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - - -
29 |Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) - 6,580,813 -
30 |Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 58,259,408 47,671,197
31 |Asset Retirement Obligations (230) - 1,157,651,987 1,066,235,801
32 |TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines
25 thru 31) 1,316,302,009 1,214,933,496
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
34  |Notes Payable (231) 260A 405,712,642 276,592,174
35 |Accounts Payable (232) - 388,235,028 265,026,309
36 |Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 260B 284,084,381 3,682,012
37 |Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 260B 202,313,202 140,969,836
38  |Customer Deposits (235) - 20,882,599 20,172,371
39 |Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 15,083,214 (971,422)
40 [Interest Accrued (237) - 51,083,960 50,417,712
41  |Dividends Declared (238) - 76,247,778 76,247,778
42  |Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - - -
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The Detroit Edison Company An Original Dec. 31, 2007
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. End of Year Beginning of Year
No. (@ (b) () (d)
43  [Matured Interest (240) - - -
44 |Tax Collections Payable (241) - 2,852,851 3,135,742
45 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 157,422,629 274,582,866
46  |Obligations Under Capital Leases - Current (243) - 8,290,689 6,704,509
47  |Federal Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244) - - -
48  |Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244.1) - - -
49 |Fed. Inc. Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Adj. (245) - - -
50 |Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Adj.(24 - - -
51 |TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of Lines 34
thru 50) 1,612,208,973 1,116,559,887

52 DEFERRED CREDITS
53 |Customer Advances for Construction (252) 268 26,989,351 28,917,114
54 |Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 94,583,321 104,627,084
55 |Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 270 - -
56 |Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 1,081,267,348 1,660,414,081
57 |Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 317,822,090 -
58 |Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 237 - -
59 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-284) 272-277 2,339,369,377 2,401,418,285
60 |TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 52 thru 58) 3,860,031,487 4,195,376,564
61 |TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 15, 23,

32, 51 and 60)

13,916,506,647

13,475,353,386
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The Detroit Edison Company g; ) inﬂzgst')ﬁ:ssion (1“22;1?:68: ) Endof _  2007/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarterly
1. Enter in column (d) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (e) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.
2. Report in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (j) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.
3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.
4. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote.
Annual or Quarterly if applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.
Line Total Total Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balance for | Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(@) (b) () (d) ©) U]
1]UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 4,670,308,806 4,497 830,247
3| Operating Expenses
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 2,648,512,463 2,429,746,772
5| Mainte<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>